CITY OF COOS BAY

JOINT CITY COUNCIL / URA WORK SESSION
Agenda Staff Report

MEETING DATE AGENDA ITEM NUMBER
March 14, 2017

TO: Mayor Benetti and City Councilors

FROM: Jim Hossley, Director of Public Works

THROUGH: Rodger Craddock, City Manager

ISSUE: Oregon State Marine Board Grant

SUMMARY::

City staff applied for and the City was awarded a grant for $29,600 through Oregon State Marine
Board (OSMB) to rehabilitate Empire Boat Ramp and Eastside Boat Ramp parking lots. The
scope of work involves crack sealing, seal coating, and restriping both parking lots. The City

match is $7,400.

ACTION REQUESTED:

At the March 215t regular Council meeting, staff will request Council authorizes the City Manager to
enter into an IGA with OSMB for the award of $29,600 grant funds to rehab Empire Boat Ramp and
Eastside Boat Ramp parking lots.

BACKGROUND:

Parking lot pavement is typically designed to last between 15 and 30 years. The life of the
pavement can be significantly extended through timely, appropriate maintenance. The Empire Boat
Ramp and Eastside Boat Ramp parking lots are older than 15 years and should be crack sealed,
seal coated, and restriped about every 3 years to extend the life of the pavement. OSMB had some
extra funding available this year for parking lot maintenance. City staff successfully applied for
receipt of some of those additional funds.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS:

The City match for this grant is $7,400, which will come from Boat Ramp Maintenance, GL # 01-306-
520-2313. The work must be completed this fiscal year.
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